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Call for tenders questions summary

Call for tenders' details 
  

Title: Media monitoring and analysis services for the European Parliament Information Office in Cyprus. 
Start date: 09/12/2017 
Time limit for receipt of tenders: 31/01/2018 
Contracting authority: European Parliament, DG Communication (COMM) 
Status: Closed 

Call for tenders question list 
  

# Submission
date

Publication
date

Question subject Question Answer

1 22/01/2018
22:58

25/01/2018
10:00

Submission of tender We are going to submit the tender
by a courier company. Does the
package need to arrive at the EPIO
in Cyprus by 31/01/2018 at 17:00
AM or we can hand over the
package to the courier company by
that date and hour?

25/01/2018
The package can be handed over to
the courier company by 31/01/2018.
The closing time of 17:00hrs only has
effect when the package is hand
delivered at the European Parliament
Liaison Office in Cyprus.

2 22/01/2018
23:10

25/01/2018
10:06

Clarifications on the List of Sources-
TV sources and online

Could you please clarify how we
should tag a mention from the online
version of a TV station? For
example, if we find a mention from
www.alphacyprus.com.cy (online
version of Alpha TV) , should we
consider it a web item or a TV item?

25/01/2018
A mention from the online version of a
TV station will be added to the press
and online review while a mention in a
TV station will be in the AV review.

www.alphacyprus.com.cy
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date
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3 22/01/2018
23:06

25/01/2018
10:07

Clarifications on the List of Sources Some of the sources included in the
LIST OF SOURCES (Annex Ia) are
English-language publications.
Should we make a summary for
English-language articles or this is
not necessary, as the clip is already
in English?

25/01/2018
The technical specifications of this
tender state that for each article a
summary in English is needed,
independent of the article language.


